From: Rob Sterne [mailto:RSTERNE@skgf.com]

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 5:25 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: FPGP0126IPR1@brookskushman.com; FPGP0128IPR1@brookskushman.com; FPGP0127IPR1@brookskushman.com;
Kent B. Chambers (kchambers@tcchlaw.com) (kchambers@tcchlaw.com) <kchambers@tcchlaw.com>; Salvador Bezos
<SBEZOS@skgf.com>; Jonathan Tuminaro <JTUMINAR@skgf.com>; Joseph E. Mutschelknaus <JMUTSCHE @skgf.com>;
Bonnie Wertz <bwertz@skgf.com>; Bill Flanigen <BFLANIGEN @skgf.com>; smitby@AZALAW.COM; John S. LeRoy
<jleroy@brookskushman.com>

Subject: IPR2016-01014 / -01016 / -01017 — Expiration dates for ’651, ‘308, and '294 patents

Re: IPR2016-01014 / -01016 / -01017 — Expiration dates for ‘651, "308, and ‘294 patents
Dear Board —

In an email dated July 13, 2016, the Board instructed the parties to confer and jointly advise the Board by e-mail of the
expiration date of each of the patents at issue.

The parties have conferred on this matter, and agree that the expiration date for all three patents at issue is September
3, 2016.

Thank you,

Rob Sterne
Lead Attorney for Patent Owner Versata

Robert Greene Sterne

) Storme Kessler ==

Direct: 202.772.8555 Main: 202.371.2600 Cell: 202 256 7997

G U |[| STB | n F[]X 1100 New York Ave, NW, Washington, DC 20005

Executive Assistant: Bonnie Wertz
Direct Dial: 202.772.8552

Notice: The information in this electronic transmission (including any attachments) may contain confidential or legally
privileged information and is intended solely for the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not an intended
recipient or an authorized agent, you are hereby notified that reading, distributing, or otherwise disseminating or copying, or
taking any action based on the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of this
transmission is illegal under the law. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by
return email and then destroy all copies of the transmission.





